
 

 

 
INVITATION TO BID #2021-11 

INTEGRATED STUDENT HEALTH CENTER (ISHC) – MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL 
UPGRADES 

RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS II 
August 30, 2021 

 
Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to this solicitation.  The below 
answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the BID as published.   
 

1. What is to be done with the old medium voltage transformer, who is responsible for haul 
off if that is the case? 
ANSWER: The existing transformer is to be disposed of by the Contractor. 
 

2. Has the procurement time been reviewed for the medium voltage transformer and the 
existing substantial completion of work for November 1st? 
ANSWER: The completion schedule will be discussed in further detail at the mandatory 
pre-bid meeting scheduled for August 31, 2021 at 1:00 PM in the Sunset Conference 
Room of the College Union Building at the Klamath Falls, OR campus. 
 

3. Is the NETA testing required? 
ANSWER: Yes, Contractor will be responsible for completion of testing. 
 

4. Is there currently a fire alarm system in the building? If so, what brand is the panel? 
ANSWER: Yes, there is an existing fire alarm system, the make is Honeywell Silent 
Knight. 
 

5. Does the existing air handler that is being replaced have a fire alarm duct detector 
currently installed? 
ANSWER: No. 

 
 

End of Clarifying Questions 

Procurement, Contract & Risk Management 
Klamath Falls: Wilsonville: 
541.885.1133 (office) 503.821.1266 (office) 
541.885.1115 (fax) 503.218.1126 (fax) 
3201 Campus Drive 
Purvine 288 
Klamath Falls, OR 97601 

27500 SW Parkway Ave 
Wilsonville, OR  97070 


